



Reference: 2012 PP

Contact: Graham Gardner

4 December 2012

Mr Paul Maher
Environmental Planning Officer
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
Price Waterhouse Coopers
Level 2, 26 Honeysuckle Drive
PO Box 1226
Newcastle 2300

Dear Mr Maher

**Planning Proposal – Amendment No.2 of the Gloucester Local Environmental Plan
2010**

I am writing to formally submit Council's Planning Proposal to amend the above instrument, in accordance with Section 55 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*.

On 19 October 2011 Council resolved to forward a planning proposal to the Department for Gateway determination. On 27 June 2012, after consideration of subsequent correspondence from the Department and concerns raised by the community, Council resolved to make a number of changes to the amendment. Accordingly, I hereby request that the enclosed Planning Proposal be forwarded to the Minister for a Gateway determination.

Please contact me on the details below if I can assist further.

Yours faithfully

Graham Gardner
DIRECTOR PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT